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April 29, 2013 
 
 
 
Judiciary & Administration Committee Chair 
 
Dear Chair: 
 
This will serve to notify you that I am making the following appointments. Please be advised that the City 
Attorney, Mayor and City Clerk are reviewing all of the terms of each appointed office. These appointments 
are based on the best available information at this time and are subject to continued review.  Any updates 
or corrections may be made at a future time based on their findings.  
 
Community Development Block Grant Committee 
Reappoint Linda Lee, 412 20th Street South, for the residue of a two (2) year term ending March 12, 2015. 
 
International Committee 
Reappoint Maureen Jameson, 124 Lohse Drive, Winona, for the residue of a three (3) year term ending 
September 12, 2015. 
 
Library Board 
Reappoint Thomas Sleik, 4082 Glenhaven Drive, for another two (2) year term ending  
May 11, 2015. 
 
Municipal Parking Utility Board 
Reappoint Dan Wettstein, 1503 Nakomis Avenue, for another two (2) year term ending  
May 11, 2015. 
 
Reappoint Bill Sacia, 1315 Main Street, for another two (2) year term ending May 11, 2015. 
 
Reappoint Joe Ledvina, 3320 East Fairchild Street, for another two (2) year term ending May 11, 2015. 
 
Reappoint Mike Pieper, 1414 20th Street South, for another two (2) year term ending May 11, 2015. 
 
Reappoint Leah Mudler, 1803 Adams Street, for another two (2) year term ending May 11, 2015. 
 
Replace Patrick Hogan with Sgt. Andrew Gavrilos, 400 La Crosse Street, for another two (2) year term 
ending May 11, 2015. 
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Municipal Transit Utility Board 
Reappoint Kyle Anderson, 1220 State Street, for another one (1) year term ending  
May 31, 2014. 
 
Reappoint Charles Marx, 2620 Hoeschler Drive, for the residue of a two (2) year term ending  
August 31, 2014. 
 
Confirmation of the above appointments is needed and will be appreciated. 
 
 
Redevelopment Authority 
Reappoint Lee Snapp, 3036 31st Street South, for another five (5) year term ending  
August 8, 2017. 
 
Reappoint Loren Kannenberg, 322 23rd Street South, for the residue of another five (5) year term ending 
August 8, 2014. 
 
4/5ths Council Majority Needed 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Tim Kabat 
 
TK:hl 
 
Cc: City Clerk 
 Stephen Matty, City Attorney 
 Jacky Greschner, IS&T Director 
 Keith Carlson, Transit Manager 
  
 


